OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
February 20, 2023 — 7:00 p.m.
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA

1. Moment of Silence

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes of the Work Session of January 9, 2023 and the Regular Meeting of January 16,

2023.

5. Presentations/Discussions

6. Information Items

7. Treasurer’s Report

A.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period ending
January 31, 2023.

8. Business Manager’s Report

A.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

9. Visitors’ Comments - Agenda Items Only

10. Recommended Action Items:

A

B.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2023-2024 school calendar.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the annual fiscal audit report of the District
for the year ending June 30, 2022 as prepared by the auditing firm of Herbein & Company.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve homebound instruction for student “A”
pursuant to policy 117 Homebound Instruction.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the student activity club “Diversity Club”
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the attainment of tenure status for the
following professional employees in accordance with Section 1108 of the current School Laws
of Pennsylvania;

Savannah Geisler

Colin Kolb

Kristina Campbell

Resignation Approvals:

F.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Olha Paden as a food
service employee effective August 11, 2022. (Hired November 15, 2021)



G.

H.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Rosita Taylor as a food
service employee effective February 2, 2023. (Hired September 19, 2022)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Yesenia Vasquez as
an ESL instructional assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective January 31, 2023.
(Hired August 16, 2021)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Trent
Zook as varsity boys’ soccer coach effective January 18, 2023. (Hired for the 2012-2013 school
year)

Hiring Approvals:

J.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Deirdre Shappell as a long term
substitute reading specialist at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 20, 2023 through
the end of the 2022-2023 school year. Ms. Shappell’s salary will be $54,416, pro-rated, which is
Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. Shappell is an approved substitute and is replacing
Kelly Holub who is on sabbatical leave.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Mr. John Cummings from
health and PE teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School to OVA PM Program teacher at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 19, 2023. Mr. Cumming’s salary will be $47,137,
pro-rated, which is MAX of the Master’s +60 scale. (Replacing Toni Trainor who is transferring.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Ms. Verna (Toni) Trainor
from OVA PM Program teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School to health and PE teacher at
the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 19, 2023. Ms. Trainor’s salary will be $54,416,
pro-rated, which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Replacing John Cummings who is
transferring.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Amy Bess as a food service employee
effective January 31, 2023 pending completion of employee related documents required by law
and the District. Ms. Bess’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for four hours per day. (Replacing Rosita
Taylor who resigned.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Roy Engel as a food service employee
effective January 30, 2023 pending completion of employee related documents required by law
and the District. Mr. Engel’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for five hours per day. (Replacing Olha
Paden who resigned.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following co-directors for the OASD
Summer Programs at $40 per hour:

Beth Peticca — Incoming Transition Program

Heather Kramer — ESY

Stefanie Nuse — Literacy, Math, and Science

Alysyn Hoffman — Literacy, Math, and Science

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teachers for the
2022-2023 school year:

Lexi Bierman, Emergency

Emily Dyer, Emergency

Melissa Levengood Jobe, Emergency

Kelly Lomboy, Emergency

Helena Salve, Emergency

Hannah Baxter, Emergency



. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute support staff for
the 2022-2023 school year:

Joy Schnelli, Instructional Assistant

Yesenia Vasquez, Instructional Assistant

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplementa)l contracts for
the 2022-2023 school year:

Darren Hodorovich ~ Varsity Asst Track & Field Coach 6 pts @ $620 $3,720

Adam Udell Mentor for Robert Smith 62 pt @ $620 $389.40
Shirley Williams Mentor for Stacie Larer 1 pt @ $620 $620
Michelle Moran Mentor for Isabella Stuccio 1 pt @ $620 $620
Anthony Slusher Mentor for Amanda Hegarty 1pt @ $620 $620
Chris Heller Mentor for Rebecca Rotz 1pt@ $620 $620
Christian Taylor Mentor for Natalie Allen 1 pt@ $620 $620
Scott Cullen Mentor for Jaclyn Urbas 1pt@ $620 $620
Kim Hoferer Mentor for Verna (Toni) Trainor 1 pt @ $620 $620
Katie Heller Mentor for Heidi Wertz 1 pt @ $620 $620
Renee Shenk Mentor for Deidre Shappell 1 pt @ $620 $620
Robin Lewis Mentor for Reina Eckman 1 pt @ $620 $620
Adam Udell .5 11" Grade Advisor 72 pts @ $620 $446.40
Jen Hoskins .5 11" Grade Advisor 72 pts @ $620  $446.40
Joe Lynch Stage Manager-see agenda “X” 1.72 pts 2 $620 $1,066.40
Beth D’Orazio Academic Team Advisor Ipt@ $620 3620
Eric Sifford National Honor Society Advisor 2pts @ 3620 $1,240

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Savannah Fitzgerald as a CTE
instructional assistant at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective TBD pending completion of
employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Fitzgerald’s rate will be $15.00
per hour for 5.75 hours per day. (Replacing Heather Jackson who resigned.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Lauren Phillips as an instructional
assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective February 13, 2023. Ms. Phillips’
rate will be $17.00 per hour for 5.75 hours per day. (Ms. Phillips is an approved substitute and
is replacing Yesenia Vasquez who resigned.)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Reham Madanat as a food service
employee effective February 13, 2023 pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Ms. Madanat’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for four hours per
day. (Replacing Brittany Myers who resigned.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Akram Madanat as a food service
employee effective February 14, 2023 pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Mr. Madanat’s rate will be $16.00 per hour for five hours per
day. (Replacing Wendie Miller who resigned.)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation for purpose of
retirement of Ms. Andrea Weaver as a gifted support teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning
Center and Elementary Schools effective September 30, 2023. (Hired August 30, 1988)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Mr. Colin Kolb as stage
manager at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective February 3, 2023. (Hired for the 2022-
2023 school year)



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Y. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Waiver Agreement and Release for
student “A4”.

Z. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Settlement Agreement and Release for
student “B”.

AA. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the lowest bid with Heidler Roofing Services
Jor 8620,530 for the Octorara Intermediate School roofing project.

BB. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the lowest bid with Garvey Roark LLC for
$354,182 for the Octorara Elementary School roofing project.

Finance Committee Report

CCIU Board Representative’s Report

Old Business

New Business

Other Items and Announcements

Visitors’ Comments — General
Administrator Comments/Announcements
Board Comments

Adjournment

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, February 20, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High
School

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, February 20, 2023 - Following the Regular Meeting in room
102 at the Jr. High School

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, February 27, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High
School

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, March 13, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, March 13, 2023 — 6:30 p.m. in in room 102 at the Jr. High
School

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, March 13, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, March 20, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, March 20, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, March 27, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr. High
School



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on January 9, 2023

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on January 9, 2023.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The Vice-President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were
Ms. Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich, and Mr. Zimmerman. Mr.
Ganow and Mr. Koennecker were absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner,
Superintendent; members of the administrative team and two visitors.

There were no presentations, visitor’s comments for agenda items only, or information items.

Mr. Fox presented the following items for action at the January 16, 2023 Board meeting:

A

B.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Health and Safety Plan.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors appoint Saxton & Stump, LLC as the District’s
Solicitor. Due to a merger, the attorneys formerly at Kegel Kelin Litts & Lord LLP are
moving their practices to Saxton & Stump, LLC. The District appoints Saxton & Stump,
LLC with the understanding that the District will continue its relationships with the attorneys
formerly at Kegel Kelin Litts & Lord LLP. The Solicitor’s services and hourly rates will stay
the same for 2023.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policy, second reading:
916 Volunteers

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Track & Field Cooperative
Sponsorship Proposal with the Pequea Valley School District.
Board discussion followed.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the following grants:
Paper Company - $8,440 — to support OABEST Expo
Ag Youth Grant - $7,500 — to purchase two chicken coops
Pro-Start - $2,500 — to order new mixers for the Baking Program
Land-O-Lakes - $500 — for seed and planting supplies
PARSS - $500 — to support Avedium
Orner Family matching PARSS grant - $500 — to support Avedium

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following driver for Althouse
Transportation for the 2022-2023 school year:
Travis Compton

Resignation Approvals:

G.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Dale
McCarthy as an ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School as well as advisor for the
Academic Team, Model UN, Character Club, and National Honor Society effective January
20, 2023. (Hired August 20, 2012)

Hiring Approvals:

H.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the transfer of Ms. Michele Famiano
from cafeteria employee at $15.35 per hour to cafeteria assistant site leader at the Octorara
Jr./Sr. High School at a rate of $16.00 per hour effective December 16, 2022,



Under the Policy Committee Report, Ms. Bowman reported the committee discussed the second
reading policy on tonight’s agenda with no changes. The committee was given a draft of the
employee handbook. There is still work to be done on the handbook before the Board approves it.

Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Norris said the committee discussed the hiring of the
facility director, door replacement, wrestling room renovation completion, additional cameras in the
Sr. High cafeteria, summer roofing projects, frozen greenhouse waterline, bus fender bender, stone
turn around addition at the bus gas pumps, and a presentation for the athletic facilities study.

There were no other items/concemns or visitors’ comments for items in general.

Under administrator comments, Ms. Lease reported the second grade Christmas musical program
was a great success and was well attended. She announced kindergarten registration for the 2023-
2024 school year is now open. Incoming kindergarten students will receive a preparation kit and have
opportunities to participate in play and learn sessions, story time with open gym, and the kick-off to
kindergarten to be held on January 12. Welcome baby bags are being given to newbomns in the
District.

Dr. Propper announced the first semester will end on January 18. He reported almost 40 ninth grade
students have been selected to participate in the High School and Beyond Longitudinal Study of
2022. On January 17, all students in grades 7-12 will participate in presentations from the Richard J.
Caron Foundation called Clear Facts where they will learn about the health impact of using nicotine
and cannabis. He announced 164 PMEA District 12 Chorus students will be at Octorara from January
12-14 to prepare a concert and audition for the next level of festival.

Ms. McNamara announced the receipt of a $5,000 grant from Dansko Foundation for a calf simulator
and $500,000 from American Rescue Plan Act Grant (ARPA) for the purchase and installation of
three modular classrooms. She recognized Octorara alumni Jake Wilson, Jordan Marzol, and Randall
Patton for their achievements. She reported the Mechanical Systems Technology students
researched, engineered, and fabricated a hydraulic log splitter that they have entered at the
Pennsylvania Farm Show.

Dr. Omer shared the TCHS report from the Chester County Intermediate Unit. Similar info on
Octorara’s CTE programs can be found in the OASD Annual Report. She announced she shared the
OASD Annual Report at the Parkesburg Boro Council meeting on January 3 and will be sharing it at
the Atglen Boro Council meeting on February 6.

Under Board comments, Mr. Falgiatore asked if there is a plan for further discussion on the
transgender guidelines.
The Board is waiting for Title IX guidelines to be finalized before further discussion.

Ms. Bowman asked if there was an unusual amount of staff and student absences on January 2.
Dr. Omer said not that she was aware of — the District was staffed without a problem.

Mr. Fox announced the OIS band concert will be held on January 10. He expressed his sadness in
Mr. McCarthy’s resignation and thanked him for all he did for the students. He shared the article in
the PSBA magazine from Octorara’s Literacy Under the Lights program. He thanked Dr. Orner for
the matching PARSS grant funds.

Mr. Fox announced the following meetings to be held:

Executive Session for Personnel — Monday, January 9, 2023 — following the Work Session
in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

2



Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, January 16, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr.
High School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, January 16, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, January 23, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the
Jr. High School

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m. on motion of Mr. Norris,
second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on www.youtube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
QOctorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on January 16, 2023

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on January 16, 2023.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Ganow, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Fox, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich, and Mr.
Zimmerman. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent; Mr. Curtis,
Business Manager; members of the administrative team; and four citizens.

The minutes of the Reorganization Meeting of December 5, 2022, the Work Session of December 5,
2022, and the Regular Meeting of December 12, 2022 were approved on motion of Ms. Bowman,
second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present.

Under presentations, Mr. Curtis presented information for the 2023-2024 budget.
There were no information items.

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Mr. Fox, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-1/16/23)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $2,459,483.59; Cafeteria Fund totaling $51,065.56, Capital
Projects totaling $128,870.04, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-1/16/23, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr, Hurley, second
by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present except Mr. Falgiatore who voted no.

Mr. Falgiatore stated he is renewing his objection stated in the November meeting for payment of a
legal bill for the same reasons as stated last time.

Mr. Fox said that includes our administrative team and contractually we have to provide that legal
service to them. You are voting against the obligation we have for our employees.

There were no visitors’ comments for agenda items only.

The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Norris, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval
of all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Health and Safety Plan. (Appendix C-1/16/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors appointed Saxton & Stump, LLC as the District’s Solicitor.
Due to a merger, the attorneys formerly at Kegel Kelin Litts & Lord LLP are moving their practices
to Saxton & Stump, LLC. The District appoints Saxton & Stump, LLC with the understanding that
the District will continue its relationships with the attorneys formerly at Kegel Kelin Litts & Lord
LLP. The Solicitor’s services and hourly rates will stay the same for 2023. (Appendix D-1/16/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policy, second reading:
916 Volunteers
(Appendix E-1/16/23)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the following grants:
Paper Company - $8,440 — to support OABEST Expo
Ag Youth Grant - $7,500 — to purchase two chicken coops
Pro-Start - $2,500 — to order new mixers for the Baking Program



Land-O-Lakes - $500 — for seed and planting supplies
PARSS - $500 — to support Avedium
Orner Family matching PARSS grant - $500 - to support Avedium

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following driver for Althouse Transportation
for the 2022-2023 school year:
Travis Compton

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Dale McCarthy
as an ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School as well as advisor for the Academic Team,
Model UN, Character Club, and National Honor Society effective January 20, 2023. (Hired August
20, 2012)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the transfer of Ms. Michele Famiano from cafeteria
employee at $15.35 per hour to cafeteria assistant site leader at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School at a
rate of $16.00 per hour effective December 16, 2022.

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Opt Out Resolution for the 2023-2024 budget process.
(Appendix F-1/16/23)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Chester County Intermediate Unit Proposal for the Octorara
Area School District Board to Conduct a Superintendent Search. (Appendix G-1/16/23)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation for purpose of retirement
of Mr. Dean Bicking as a technology education teacher for the Octorara Elementary and Intermediate
Schools effective January 18, 2023. (Hired September 22, 1999)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Rachel McGinnis as assistant
track coach at the Octorara Jr. High School effective January 6, 2023. (Hired for the 2021-2022 school
year.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Mr. Guy Taylor as assistant baseball coach at
the Octorara Sr. High School effective January 4, 2023. (Hired for the 2021-2022 school year.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Ms.Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Mr. James Durborow as director of facilities effective January
16, 2023 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the District. Mr.
Durborow’s salary will be $90,000, pro-rated. (Replacing Joe Passante who retired.)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Isabella Stuccio as a long term substitute STEM
teacher at the Octorara Elementary and Intermediate Schools effective TBD through the end of the
2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the
District. Ms. Stuccio’s salary will be $54,416, pro-rated, which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s
scale. (Replacing Dean Bicking who retired.)

On motion of Mr. Fox, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Jaclyn Urbas as a music-vocal teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr.

2



High School effective TBD pending completion of employee related documents required by law and
the District. Ms. Urbas’ salary will be $63,504, pro-rated, which is Step 12 to MAX of the Master’s
scale. (Replacing Kaitlyn Glidewell who resigned.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Stacie Larer as a long term substitute first grade
teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective January 13, 2023 through the end of the
2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the
District. Ms. Larer’s salary will be $54,416, pro-rated, which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s
scale. (Replacing Maria Scarfo who is on compensated professional leave.)

On motion of Mr. Norris, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Heidi Wertz as a long term substitute special
education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 4, 2023 through the end of the
2022-2023 school year. Ms. Wertz’s salary will be $54,416, pro-rated, which is step 18 to MAX of
the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. Wertz is an approved substitute and is replacing Allyson Fought who is on
child-rearing leave.)

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Reina Eckman as a long term substitute digital
learning teacher at the Octorara Elementary and Intermediate Schools effective January 2, 2023
through the end of the 2022-2023 school year. Ms. Eckman’s salary will be $54,416, pro-rated, which
is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. Eckman is an approved substitute and is replacing a
medical leave.)

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contract for the 2022-2023
school year:

Chad Naggy Jr. High Asst Baseball Coach 4 pts @ $620 $2,480

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Natalie Allen as a long term substitute seventh
grade ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective January 18, 2023 through the end of
the 2022-2023 school year pending completion of employee related documents required by law and
the District. Ms. Allen’s salary will be $63,950, pro-rated, which is Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s
+15 scale. (Replacing Kaj Miller who retired.)

On motion of Mr. Fox, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Rebecca Rotz as an ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High
School effective January 18, 2023 pending completion of employee related documents required by
law and the District. Ms. Rotz’s salary will be $54,416, pro-rated, which is Step 18 to MAX of the
Bachelor’s scale. (Replacing Dale McCarthy who resigned.)

Under the Finance Committee meeting, Mr. Hurley reported the committee discussed tonight’s budget
presentation, the status of the Pequea Valley/Octorara athletic co-op agreement, reviewed the ARP
ESSER $500,000 grant, the merger of Kegel Kelin Litts & Lord with Saxton & Stump, and roof
replacement bids at the Elementary and Intermediate Schools.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported the January meeting will be held
on January 18.

There were no items of old business, new business, other items or announcements, or visitors’
comments for items in general.

3



Under administrator comments and announcements, Dr. Haller gave an update on the Discovery
Program with lessons on character traits including responsibility and leadership. He reported students
are having fun while learning and are making positive connections with peers and staff.

Dr. Propper reported the first semester ends on January 18. He thanked Mr. Miller and Mr, McCarthy
for all they did for students and wished them well as they leave Octorara.

Dr. Omer congratulated the Octorara FFA team for winning the People’s Choice Award for their log
splitting video. She thanked the music department for their efforts in hosting the PMEA District 12
Chorus students. She said the concert on Saturday was excellent. Dr. Orner recognized the girls’
basketball team for their win on Friday night and for their perseverance and grit. She invited everyone
to attend the girls’ basketball Sr. Night on Wednesday, January 18. Dr. Orner announced she will be
hosting another Superintendent Meet and Greet on January 25.

There were no Board comments.

Mr. Ganow announced there was an Executive Session for safety and security held tonight prior to
the Regular Meeting.

Mr. Ganow announced the following upcoming meetings:

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, January 23, 2023 — 5:00-6:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, January 23, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the
Jr. High School

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, February 13, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the Jr.
High School

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, February 13, 2023 — 6:30 p.m. in in room 102 at
the Jr. High School

Next Regularly Scheduled Work Session — Monday, February 13, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, February 20, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at the
Jr. High School

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, February 20, 2023 — 7:00 p.m. in the
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, February 27, 2023 — 6:00 p.m. in room 102 at
the Jr. High School

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. on motion of Mr.
Zimmerman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.voutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.



TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023

Cash Balance as of November 30, 2022 1,739,824.63
Recelpts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 3,708,036.44

Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc,) 6,040.03

Checking Account Interest 563.17

Accounts Receivable 5,549.10

Transfer in from Investments 2,000,000.00 5,720,188.74

Total Available 7,460,013.37
Disbursements:

Net Payroll $ 1,124,581.95

Accounts Payable 3,974,988.29

Transfer (o Investments - 5,088.,570.24
General Fund Cash as of December 31, 2022 2,360,443.13

nvestmenis Outstandin:

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account 8,269,408.83

Beginning Balance Fulton Monoy Market 30,437,629.04

Earings on PSDLAF investment Account 26,630.24

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 21,437.78

Net Transfers {2,000,000.00)
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of December 31, 2022 39,115,549.02

For the January 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors




TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2022-2023

Cash Balance as of December 31, 2022

Receipts Deposited:
Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 1,609,317.99
Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.) 1,000.00
Checking Account Interest 643.31
Accounts Receivable 0.00
Transfer in from Investments 1,000,000.00
Total Available

Disbursements:
Net Payroll $ 1,101,084.24
Accounts Payable 1,967,907.24
Transfer to Investments 574,981.20

2,360,443.13

2,610,961.30

General Fund Cash as of January 31, 2023

Investments Outstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account
Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market
Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account
Earnings on Fulton Money Market

Net Transfers

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of January 31, 2023

For the February 20, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

4,971,404.43

3,643,972.68

1,327,431.75

8,296,039.07
27,007,030.09
28,832.14
20,215.53
(1,574,981.20)

35,104,567.38




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending January 31, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Checking $ 1,327,431.75 0.50%  Fulton
Investment 8,324,871.21 3.73% PSDLAF (MAX)
Investment 25,452,264 .42 0.85%  Fulton Money Market
$ 35,104,567.38

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

Activity $ 135,143.78 0.50%  Checking

Cafeteria 311,631.35 0.50% Checking

Capital Projects 3,449,45797 4.23% PSDMAX

Capital Reserve 2,947,500.07 4.23%  PSDLAF

Payroll 2,031.71 0.50%  Checking
$ 6,845,764.88

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of January 31, 2023



230 | abed

Joulsiqg [00Y9S BBy BIRI0IDO

6e'zy GC'e86'y 61'999'¢ 000 00°059'8
9,728 SL8hr'sl SZ°1Y6's9 00°000°€2 00066901}
(25944 €0°602°19 08°00¥'12 4190822 00'Z16'601
vP9L 8t'#6£'802 25'889'vL9 00°sz€e’t 00°80%'v88
€9 00'2£9'GE 0082 00°00€'2 00°000°8¢
S0°0 98°'sv7L'0LC pLvoL 000 00°06Z'0L2
28Ls ZL'66v°L5C 8E'v6¥'04C 000 05'€66°LZS
€e°8y veLLL'6LE 99°vG9'vSE 000 00'2LL'eEL
96'9¢ £€9'862°LEE'S 81°2£0°120' 61'691°059 00°956'250°01
TL'96 00've8 00°€65'vC 000 00°22¥'Se
000 oovev'ie 000 000 00'ver'Le
ve'0s YL 95" vy 0€'LEO'ED 86'€2L'2 00'269'68
66'66 1A 4 SLIyo'sbL’L 69°'106°02S 00'069'699'}
ov'8llL (89°685°2) 25'85¥'01 91°ZEL'Y 00'500'vL
¥0'ce 86°620°L66'C ¥o00P'eLZ’) 8£°200°L2) 00 eV 1GEY
L9°%p 90°'666'€h8 ¥6vEP' 189 000 00°¥EP'GES’)
9L°LE L€°22£'99V°L £€9°2.7'688 00°0 00°088°¢6e’e
|44 90'9Z1L'€v0°LL S£199'281L°L1 60°689'878 05°9.p'pL0'E2
€0'991 (or'1L2) 0r'z89 000 00' Ly

1£°68 10220 08'¥95°LE eL'e9lL'e 00'694°L€
Wis 66°L62'8L1 68'c60'GZL zL8Ls've 00'700'8.2
¥8°68 96°L£Z'65¢E L6'v2S'cor’L L0°L0v'ELL 00'¥91°9€5°¢
444 88°L0E"6E se'vle‘le 22768291 00°00¥'22
1266 61°G6€ Lg'18z'e8 00°€ee'z8 00°000°LLL
»9'6p 92°'182'6€8'E ¥2'800°682'E 000 05'682'¥29°2
68°Gr 11°252'289'9 68'069'999'G 000 00°Ebp'6vE L
Pesn % souejeg b dey/dx3 sug m_._h_;._.mwm;a:m jebpng

Papnu| saduelqundoug  ANN4 TvE3IN3O 01 - 01 -pund

€202/1€/10 o sy

AJVINANS QavOod

WV ¢€:G¢:60 £202/51/20

S.103rg0 ¥3HL0 008

Ald3d0¥d 004

S3Nddns 009

30IAE3IS d3SVYHOHNd H3HLO 005
OAS ALd3dO¥d d3aSvHIYNd 00F
HO31 % 40¥d 3SVYHOUNd 00€
S1I43N38 1dNT 13NNOSYH3d 002
SAVIVS-ANIS TINNOSHAL 001
NOILvONd3 TvNOILVIOOA 00€L
SQ0T| 10} S|ejoL

S.103rg0 ¥3aHL1o 008

Ald3doyd 002

S3aNddNsS 009

JOINE3S AISYHOHNd J3HLO 00§
OAS ALY3d0Odd a3SvHIHN 00v
HO31 % 40dd 3SVYHOANd 00¢
S1143N39 1dN3 TINNOSHAd 002
SARVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
ANOD3S/NIWITI ©0ud I3dS 0021
S00L1 40} sjejol

$.103r90 ¥3H10 008

ALlY3d0ud 00L

S3I7ddNS 009

30IAY3S a3SYHOUNd J3HLO 008
OAS A1H3d0Odd g3asvHOHNd 00%
HO31 ® 408d G3SVYHOHNd 00€
S.1I43IN38 1dN3 TINNOSYH3d 002
SAMVIVS-AYIAS TINNOSHIL 001

AYYANOOIS/WITI ©D0Ud O3 0041

uopdi0s8q JUNOIY;

:824nog Bujpuny



L Jo g obed

19UISI(] [00YIS BalY BIRIOPO

6v°LS 08'G60'L6 02'6.9'96 000 00°GLL'8L
€1€g zL'1ve'e6Y 82'685'09S 000 00'LEY'990')
¥e'86 617106'€S9 68'¥28'GL6 000 00'9Z.'695'L
16°48 98°222'€59 GZ'169°'248 68'229'8 00'EFS6ES’)
98°.0} (eL'esg) €L'€68'Y 000 00005y
£e'es 00'0S 00°0S2 000 00°00€
Sh'66 bL'8LG"L 0p'816'GLZ 68°229'8 00°0Z1'082
8Z°20l (8L°Ly) 8L VLT 000 00°004'2
z9'801 (00°089°1) 0008112 000 00°005'6)
98°.¢ Ll'gzez'eve €8'66L'21T 00°0 00°1L96°L95
zTYs 61'05b'¥0E LG 119°09€ 000 00'290'99
S0t $8'689'668 92'L06'204 9€'62¢ 00°226'209°1
000 00°€60'L 000 000 00°¢60°}
LSS 96'296'LL 80614 9¢'62¢ 00°LLO'6L
95’6 1£°699'C €9'642 000 00'626'C
6v'66 59°665 SE'P08'GLL 000 00°00%'9L L
8s'el LSELP'SE £4'8€0'9 000 00°ZSt v
98°cy 82'¥99'062 zLIp0'222 000 00°902'21S
05'6€ SP'GLE 8PS 6G'¥Z0'85¢ 000 00°0v€'906
66°09 £8'1L19'0€E LLp06'9LS 000 00'91L5'2+8
9.°66 v8'zl o1°282'S 000 00°00€'S
LE'8S v L2eLLL 99°001'¥91 000 00'8ZY'182
ov'es 228L1°L £L°€€6'8 000 00°ZLL'0}
g5'8p #0'6£6'LLL 96°1£9'G0L 000 00°128'212
90°0L Y€ 45566 99°066'2€2 000 00'605'ZEE
9Z'6S £8°GOF'69L'L 05'8.5'06€'} L1°1€6'ES 05°5/6'€19°'C

pepnjou] sesueiquinoul  ANNL TYHIANID 01 - 0} :pund

€202/LE/1L0 3O SY

AUVNNNS QivOd

WV 2€:62:60 €202/51/20

HO3L ® 40dd d3aSVHOHNd 00€
SLI43N3E 1dW3 TINNOSYEd 002
STMVIVS-AYI3S 1INNOSHId 001
NINAY-SIDIAYES LA0ddNS 002

S00zT 403 S|e1oL

$103rg0 J3aH.L10 008

Ald3dOdd 004

$317ddNS 009

JOINY3S dISYHOUNC ¥3IHLO 005

HO3L ? 40¥d A3SYHIuNd 00€
SLI43aNIE 1dW3 TSNNOS¥HEd 002
SAMVYIVS-AHIS TINNOSHId 001

NULSNI-SIOIAYIS LAOddNS 0022
SQ0LZ 10} sjelo)

$103rg0 H3H.LO 008

S311ddNs 009

3IDIAY3AS ISVHOHUNC ¥3IHLO 005
OAS ALY3d0dd A3SVHOUN 00F

HO31 ® 40¥d 3SYHOHNd 00€
S.LI43N3E 1dW3 TINNOSH3d 002
SAVIVS-AHIAS TINNOSHId 001

S¥3d idNd-AY3S LY0ddNS 0012
S00vL 10} SjejoL

S311ddNS 009

JOIAYTAS d3SVYHIUN HIHLO 008

HO3L1 ¥ 404d A3aSvHOHNd 00
SLI43N39 TdNT TINNOSYHId 002
SIMVIVS-AHIS 1INNOSHId 001
90dd NOILLONYLSNI ¥3HLO 00¥I

SO0E | 10} sjejol

:901nog Bulpung



1 jo ¢ abegd

191181 [00YDG BalY BIRION0

(A4 7] ¥4'290°65 8¥'06€£'509 81°2,9°€6€ 00°L60'850'L
oL L'685°'C8 £g'6le'see 000 00'608°LLE
85 9e'8p8'yie ¥9°250'20¢ 000 00°L06°9LS
96'G6 66'£89'02€ Zh'vve' L6 68°L0Z°9L 00°0€L 'L
1689 08°0g6 02'690'2 000 00°000'c
000 00°000°Z 00°0 000 0070002
99°/8 18°296'L 0€°SET'S 6871048 00'006'Gi
eels €L1ez'o 18'898 00°00§'2 00°009'vL
00°0 00°000'9 00°0 000 00°000'9
Ly'EL 00'6.L'8 00°'522've 000 00°000°cE
€1°69 00°£99'L2 00°zog'eel 00°0 00'625'60Z
LL6Y STLLL'EET 51'€86'0€C 00°0 00°L0L'¥9Y
o6y LS°2hL vOE 99°¥10'262 £8'926'Y 00'vLLL09
LO'LLE (00°v2) 00'60S 000 00°'sey
v£'26 1G722€° 99'229'vL £8°926'L 00°246'2)
000 00°002 000 000 00002
000 00'se9 000 000 00°6€9
6866 00vk 00'986'6 00'000°¢ 00°000°cl
8.L'vy ¥2'800'0¥ L 9.°0eS°ELlL 000 00'6£S°€S2
€9'8v 9.°186'L9¢ T ore'est 000 00°8ze'61E
¢9'SS 66'926'28¢"L 25°'868'612'L ¥’ 29G'E€L 00°€vP'9LL'E
000 (28°629) 000 1869 000
60°001 (8¥'80L) 8G°166'OLL 06'92L'c 00°046'6}1
00°05 00°000°L 00°000°1 00°0 00'000°2
Seer 86'€22'2¢ y8zeg'sl 81'€68'L 00°006°6S
S0'S 09'8p¥'LOIL ov'zec's 000 00°'L¥8'901
1G'Gy 60°05Z'Y Zr'8e9’l 6v°L16'L 00°008°L

P3pnpu| sedueiqunduy  ANNG TVHINIO 0L - 0 :pund

€20Z/LE/L0 JO SV

AYVINNNS Qvod

WV 2€:G2:60 £202/51/20

HO3.L ¥ 40dd Q3SVYHOHNd 00€
SLI43N3g 1dN3 TINNOSH3d 002
SAHYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHA 001

SOAS INYd LNIVIN/JO 0092
$00SZ 10} s|ej0L

$103ra0 Y3HLO 008

AlHd3d0Oud 00L

S3lNddNs 009

30INY3S ISYHOUNd H3IH.LO 005
OAS ALY3d0O¥d A3sVHOUNd 00F

HOAL ® 40dd A3SYHOYNd 00¢
SLI43N39 1dNT 1ANNOSH3d 002
SAVIVS-AHIS T3INNOSHAd 001
SS3ANISNG-SAVIAYIS ddNS 0052

S00pc 10} sfejol

$103rd0 43H10 008

S3NddNs 009

JOIAH3S A3SVYHIUNd ¥3HLO 008
OAS ALHIdOYd d3aSvYHOHNd 00v

HO31 '® 40dd 03SYHIUNd 00€
S.L143NTFG 1dNT TINNOSH A 002
SAVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001

HL1Iv3H 0IM9Nd-OAS ddns 00vZ
$00€T 10} S|Ej0L

SANN4 40 $38SN Y3HLO 006
$103rao Y3H.10 008

ALM3dOHd 004

$31MddNS 002

30IAM3S dISVHIUNd 43H.LO 00§
OAS ALH3d0dd A3asvHIdNd 00¥

:@21nog Bujpuny



. jo { ebed

101181 |00YOS BalY BIEI0}0

WY 2€:52:60 €20¢/51/20

96°16 55906 Si'e6r's 000 00'000°9 OAS ALY3d0Odd d3SYHOuNd 00%
9,69 TL669'6E 8262406 00°228'se 00'196°GL 1 HO31 ® 40dd G3asvHOHNd 00€
ey Sy'L8v'esL GS'6Lv'1ZL 000 00°196'€62 SLI43aN3E TdNT TINNOSYId 002
Lo’y £6°091'862 20°69v'¥92 000 00'9£9'29% SIMVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
SHILIAILOVY LN3ANLS 00Z€

10'v8 128LL'2 84°L8C'¥L 000 00°000°£) S006Z 10} S|EI0L
L0'v8 1z8LL'e 62718271 000 00°000°LL I0IAYTS d3aSYHIIN ¥3HLO 005
S3DIAYUIS 1HO0ddNS YIHLO 0062

c6°¢8 15°6.v'8¢e2 ¥2'G6E°040°) 61°616'8E 00'06E'2€€"L $008Z 10} s|ejoL
SL'SLL (99'0L€) 99°09€°C 000 0070502 $.103rg0 °3aHL1O 008
v.'66 erivL'lL £1°¢8E'90F Pr'696'vE 00°008'Zt¥ ALH3dOYd 004
0068 06°010'2E G1'6EY'GSE GL6va'e 00°000°162 S3I7ddNs 009
6L SLvil'Ly STA T 000 00°000'v¥ IDIAYIAS 3SYHOUN ¥IHLO 008
000 (sv'65¢')) Si'esk'L 000 000 OAS ALY3d0O¥d @3svHOUNd 00v
000 00°000'G 000 000 00°000'6 HO3L ¥ 404¥d G3SYHOUNd 00€
98'G9 65°690'G8 LW'20L P9l 000 ooziL'6ve S1I43IN38 TdIN3 TINNOSHId 002
05'8L Li7"€0€°G9 65'¥9E'8ET 000 00'899°'c0€ SAYVIVS-AEIS TINNOSUAd 00}
IVHLNIDO-SOAS L80ddNS 0082

9s'L6 Zr'88L'L82 8L'v68'GYL L ov'eLL'vLE'L 00°968'20v°E $00.Z 10} sjejoL
€5°06 00°0v9'cL 09'812'89 oV’ LrLZ9 00°000'vL $31NddNS 009
S1°26 O'€ez’ 162 09°0S1'6£9°} 00°2E0'2LE"L 00'9i¥'202'e JOINEEAS dasYHIYNd ¥3HLO 00§
000 00'000°2 000 000 00°000' OAS AlH3d0dd 3SVHIHNd 00F
189 20'SL6°0Z 86'724'8¢ 000 00°0V¥'6S HO31 ® 404d a3SvHIuNd 00¢€
SIDIAMIS dSNVUL LNIANLS 00,2

SZ'z8 01'860'6Z9 £Z°16¥'SLZ'T 20892°129 00'81£228'E $0092 40} sjejoL
ov'LEL (90°g98) 90'8LL'c 000 00°€LE'C $103rd0 ¥3aHLO 008
'Ly grees'ee zTe6e'el 96268, 00°06.'tY ALY3dO¥d 004
v.'99 vy 12e'sve 12'829'90F GE'P8E'GR 00°062'2EL S31ddNs 009
96°66 el €6°2v2'082 000 00°95£°08Z IDINYIS AISVYHIHNC ¥FHLO 005
0666 90'¥bS 95'0.£'62Y 8e'eC8 el 00°89.'9S OAS ALM3d0¥d d3SvHOHNd 00v

:994nog Buipung

€202/LE/L0 3O SV
pepnjouj sesueIqwNOUT  ANN4 TVHIN3O 0L - 0} :pund
AAVINNNS QAYO09d



LJo g ebed

10UISIq |00Y9S BalY BIRI0ID0

000 (1 60v'cLG) ¥1'60p'€LS 000 000

vy'L6 (08'081°026) (0Z L¥L'281L"L8E) 000 (00'82¢'851'8¢)
vv'l6 (08°081'926) (0zZ'ir1'281°28) 000 (00°8Z€'851 '8€)
£8°16 Zi860'2zL'8Z £8°665°1€2°22 S0'86v‘cLO‘E 00°'Z6L°L29°6S
00°0 00°'Z8F'€LL 00°0 000 00°Z8Y'ELL
000 00°Z8¥'CLL 000 000 00'Z8r'cLl
000 68'689'08¢ (08°20£'68¢) 16'219'8 000

000 (06'926'8) 0zZ'9oL8'Y 02'09L't 000

000 6/7999'68¢ (0061 1L'¥6E) LZ'2sr'y 000

000 00°000'0L 00°0 000 00°000°01
000 00'000'0L 000 000 00°000°0L
0g¥L 98'v95'vv6'y PL'6E8'PZ8 000 00°00v'692'S
000 00°000'SLL'Y 000 000 00°000GLL'Y
98'6p 98'795'628 ¥1°6£8've8 000 00°00¥'759'}
60°9 82°6v6'08 7.°052'S 000 00°002'98
£0'66 vL6Z 98°026'C 000 00°000'S

000 00°000'08 000 000 00°000'08
SZ'LL 1026 98'6.2'7 000 00°00Z'¢

9z 8y 19°262'€09 10°182'825 29'066'€E 00°590°991 ‘1L
9/°9§ LL'goL's 68°165'0L 00°0S 00°052'81

T ArA ! G9'8YSZL GE'164°L 000 00°00€'¥)
[AN74 29°08y'pS 9/°966'vE Z9°8Lp's 00°205'26
£9'69 85'¥6T L1 Zv'099'6€ 000 0065695

pspn|ou| seoueiquinoug  ANNA TYYINIO 01 - 0} pund

€20C/1E/10 40 SY

AAVANNNS Qivod

WV Z€:G¢:60 €202/51/20

IVIIRHO9D31VYI-NON 000

S3XV1L NO NIMVL OSId 0029
S00L9 104 sjejol
IVORIOO3LVYI-NON 000

V31 3HL A8 A@3IA3T SIXVL 0019
s|ejo | aunjpuedxy

S0065 10} S[ejof

$103rgo ¥3H10 008

JANISIY ANV.LIOANED 0065
$008S 104 s|ejoL

HO31 ¥ 40dd A3SYHOAUNd 00¢
SLI43aN349 1dINT TINNOSH3d 002
INNODIV ISNIJSNS 008S
$0026S 10} sjejo

SANN4 40 S3SN Y3H.1O0 006
SHIASNVHL ANNL 0025

S00LS 40} sjejoL

SANN4 40 S3SN Y¥3HLO 006
$103rg0 Y3HL10 008

JONVNIH ® AN3IdX3 Y3IHLO 001S
SQOEE 404 S[EI0L

S31NddNS 009

FOIAHIS GISYHIUNC J3HLO 008
HO31 ® 404dd a3SYHIANd 00€
S30IAYIS ALINNIWIWOD o0tE
S00zZ¢ 10} s|ejol

S103rg0 "3HLOo 008

Ald3dOxd 004
S$31Ndd4NsS 009

ADINY3S GISYHOUN H¥IHLO 008
:904nog Buipung



110 g ebed

10UISIQ] j00YDS BalY EIRIO}P0

r4%:7A (56°889'002) (50°c26'225'2) 000 {00°Z19'622'C)
rAN:Y3 (56°889'002) (s0°826'225'2) 000 (00°219'622°)
622 (¥2°061'6EY) (92°201'¥81°1) 000 {00°€62'€29'})
6z (v2°06L°6EY) (9z'zoL'v8L')) 000 {00'c6Z'c29'L)
08°LS (L£°€1L'9G2'E) (£9°'691'005°€E) 000 (00°€1L2'252'9)
08'LS (2e€vL'98Z'e) (£9°'691'005°E) 000 (00'€1Z'26L°9)
16 (16'620'¥EY) (60°060'6.42) 000 (00°0Z1'ELL)
000 00°620'2 (00°620'2) 000 00°0

Gg'8e (L6'V0L'9EY) (60°610'2LL2) 000 (00-0zZ1L'cLL)
00'6S (F9°L1L9'EOL) (9£'886'66)) 000 (00°009'€9€)
00°gS (r9'119'c91L) (9£°'886'661) 000 (00°009°'€9€)
86'671 05°561'21 (0G°'S6%°LE) 000 (00°000°62)
86°671 0G6°S6¥'CL (os'g6t'LE) 000 (00°000°'52)
TA%44 G8'8EL 1AL (g8°'8€.°'122) 00'0 (00°000'08)

8t 'ehy 88 LLL (gg'8€2'122) 000 (00°000'05)
¥9°6€ (Zv'v65'PEE) (85°251°'612) 000 (00°25€'#SS)
¥9°'6€ (Zv'v65'pee) (85°261'612) 000 (00°Z5€'¥SS)
000 GLIZL'8LL (52°2ZL'8L)) 000 000

000 SL121'8L1L (s2°2z1'8L1) 000 000

000 (rL'60V'ELS) ¥1°60F'€LS 000 000

€202Z/1LE/10 O SV
pepn[ou| sedsuesqundauy  ANN4 TVYINEO 0} - 0} -Pund

AIVIHANS Qivod

NV 2€:62:60 £€202/51/20

SLINVYO V¥.LX3 005L

S00€. 10} s|ejoL
TWYOIH40931VIO-NON 000

SWOd G3-NON S31aIsans 00¢2
$00Z. 40} s|ejoL
IvOIH0931LVI-NON 000

a3 vId3ds s3Iaisans 0024
S00LL 405 S|ejoL
IWOIH0931LVO-NON 000

d3d0O ? LONAULSNI JISvd 0014
$0069 10} s|el0L

OAS ALH3dO¥d @3svHIHNd 00¥
TWYOI40931VvO-NON 000

VOO0 WONA A3Y ¥3IHLO 0069
$0089 10} S|ejoL
IvOIHODILVYO-NON 000
J1VIAIWYILNI WOUd A3 0089
S00.9 10} sjejol
TYOIHODALYI-NON 000

19V LIN3AN1S WO A3 0049
S0059 104 s{ejoL
IVOIHOD3ILYO-NON 000
SLNIWLSIANI NO SONINYVI 0059
S00¥9 404 s|RjOL
TvOId093LvO-NON 000

A1 S3AXVL SFAIDNIANONIIA 009
$00€9 10} SjejoL
IVOIH0931LYO-NON 000
1S3Y¥31NI ® SIILTYNId 00€9
S002Z9 40} sjejol

:921nog Bulpung



/1 Jo 4 obed

JoUISI [00YOS BaLy BIRIOID0O

00°0 00°00S {00°008) 000 00°0

86'c8 (vz'oLL'c6£°6) (92°625'c5Z°6Y) 000 (00°90.°919°8S)
¥s'L GL'OEL'8hY’S peZeEs'sey 16219'8 00'Z88°Z68'S
69°95 LE'196'€LZ'ET 6°£90°96.92 p1°688'999°C 00°0L6PEL'ES
86'c8 (vz'9L9°26£°6) (9L°620'ySZ 61) 000 (00902 919°85)
000 00°'00S {00°00S) 000 000

000 00°00S (00°009) 000 000

08°2kL 2£'696'12 (2£'696'12) 000 (00°00%'08)
08'2v1 1£°696'12 (2£696°L2) 000 (00°00%*08)
21'9Zi 65°€¥0€9€ (65°902'€52'1) 000 (00°c9L 06€"L)
zZL9zL 65°€¥0'€9E (65°902'€52°L) 000 (00°c9L'06€'L)
94°6S (92°cLv'9LY) (¥Z'9€6'v2S) 000 {00°0LY'LY6)
92°6G (927 e2¥'9Lp) (v2'9£6'v28) 000 (00°0L¥' LY6)
G8°.¢ (25'822'62L'2) (cv'667'269°L) 000 (00822 LLY'Y)
6g'/E (25'822'62L°2) (cv'66¥'269'L) 000 (00°'8zZL'LLY'Y)
007001 000 (00°28P'8LE) 00°0 (00 28t'8LE)
00°00L 000 (00°48¥'81E) 000 (00 L8t'8LE)

€202/1€/10 3O sV

pepnjou] seoueiqunoug  ANN4 TYHIANIO 01 - 01 :punyg

AAVINANNS QAivOod

WV 2€:92:60 £20¢/51/¢0

anusAay JayiQ [e1ol

anuaAsy jejol

ainypuadx3z 18Yl0 |20l
aunppuadxy [ejoL

sjejol 0} pund

S[E)OL anuaAdy

S00Y6 10} s|ejol
IVOIHOOILYO-NON 000
S13SSV g3Xid 40 AvS 0016
$0088 40} S|eIoL
TYIIHODILVI-NON 000
ISYNEWITY LSISSY AIW 0088
S00.8 40} sjejol
IWOIH093LYD-NON 000
HISS3 - SINVHO 00.8

$0058 104 sjejol

VD109 31LVI-NON 000
AIv-NI"SLINVYO 1J14LS3Y 0058
S008L 10} S|ejoL
VYOIH093LYI-NON 000

3N34d aivd 1S s3idisans 008
S00S. 10§ sjejoL
IvOIHOOD31VYD-NON 000
:391nog Bujpuny



Lo | abed

oUISIC] [00YOS ALY BIRIOIO0D

Nd 8€:02:€0 €20¢/¥1/20

000 000 00°0 00°0 HIHLO - SOAS 3 O¥d 62€
00°0 00°008F 00°0 000 S1143N39 ITA0 T HIHLO 062
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 3HILIM 40 LSOO HOAH €3dO 182
82°0 6°LE6 68°9€1 00°0/€'€ NOLLVSNIJINOD SHINHOM 09Z
00°0 000 000 00°0 In 052
L0 28°'€98°69 1812701 00722691 AIMINOD INIWIMILIY 0€Z
9v'0 €2'6L6'0L y0L'T 00'vZ2°98 I4LNOD ALINND3S TVID0S 022
19°0 82°296'C 0°99G 00°L5+'9 JONVHNSNI NOLLINOSTNd 912
90 9192 88°0L 00°281 JONVHNSNI 4V AT 612
88°0 99°62¥ 8€'19 00°88% SNI NOILO3LOYd INOINI ¥1Z
280 AN 96'SE 00°80€ JONVHNSNI 3411 €12
85°0 §9°08Z° 56281 00'802'Z JONVHNSNI TVLNIA 212
190 2/'696°L) 96'605°Z 00°$09'82 IONVHNSNI vOIQaW 112
000 2962 00°0 000 SAINVIVS AMVHOdWIL 281
LE0 or'oLYZLL L0°£S0'8) 00°L¥2"'20€ SAIMVIVS HYINOIY 181
000 1220596 99°6.16'L 00°0 SINYIVS ¥VINDIY LGI
000 000 000 000 STV IVS AUVHOdWIL 221
00°0 00°0 000 000 STAMYIVS AUVINDIY LZ)
00°0 00°000'S 000 000 NOLLYSNIdWOD T¥NOILIAAY 61
000 00°0 000 000 1N0 LdO HNSNI NIWAY 911
000 000 000 000 STYIVS IWILEINO €11
000 00°0 000 00°0 STIVIVS AMVHOJWIL Zbi
82°0 99°009°8 00008'9 00°€18°2L1 STAUVIVS ¥V INOIY LIl
00°0 000 000 00°0 TVORIODALYI-NON 000
S3DIANIS G004 ool
r0Mjdx3 % ALA  dey/dx3IaLA  29w/dx3 ALW  jeBpngjusung uondizdseq ULTERAS

€£202/1E/10 91BQ JOo-IND  €202-2Z0T 4B3A
LH0d3¥ SSOT ANV Lid0¥dd FDIA™3IS A00d



1 jo Z ebed

101181 [00Y9S Baly Blelo}oQ

Wd 8€:02€0 €202/v1/20

000 000 000 000 SHIA4ISNYHL ANNS 0€6
000 £V'ZLL 000 000 SIUNLIANIIX3 OSIN 068
620 0,685 G6'G9 0070002 $334 % $3nd 018
00°0 (gs'652°1) (g5'652°1) 000 LINIWIOV1d3d LNININDI 092
0070 ¥2'106'C) 000 000 av/oldo - dIND3 WLIIYD 262
000 00°0 000 000 M3N-dIND3 052
000 000 000 00°000°'8} ¥d3Q 4004 G3ANNH A34NON vl
16°0 00°0.8'¥ 00°0 00°00L't AHYMLA0S TYNOILYONAD 849
000 000 000 000 STv0Ia0I¥3d ANV SY009 0t9
9.0 ve'L62') 91°9¢€ 00°004°L SMOVNS €9
000 000 000 00°000°2¥ S3ILIAOWNOD A3LVYNOJ £€€9
650 60°620'651 €L211°02 00°000°0.2 aood 0€9
00°0 000 000 000 NS FTOIH3A -LNIVW/HIHO Z19
000 81'6vE rAR¥A] 000 S3NddNS 119
890 9G¥8S'L | LZ10°) 00°000°ZL $3NddNS TYH3INIO 019
990 02266 000 00°005°L ISNIdXT YIANOD 2 TIAVYL 085
000 000 000 000 ONIANIE 8 ONILNINd 0SS
000 000 000 00°00¢ ONISILYIAQY OFS
000 000 000 000 SNI gvIN IALLOWOLNY 22§
000 000 000 00°0 INININDT 40 TWANIYH 2vb
LE) 8L°0¥9'€2 LO'LEL'E 00°000'81 SOAS LNIVIA 8 SHIVd3Y 0€Y
000 000 000 00°056'} ALIOIHLDANA Z2v
000 000 000 000 OAS TVNOISSIH0dd ¥IAHLO 0EE
S321AN3S 004 oole
A,omz.ixm % QLA .umz\m_xw alA owmkn\xm aiw jabipng Em._._:u uenduasaq JUNO3YY !

€20Z/1L€/10 :8¥eq Yo-IND  €T0Z-TZOT -4B3A
L30d3d SSOT ANV 1140dd JIIANAS a004



/ J0 ¢ ebed

000
000

00°0
00°0

00'0
000
000

0570

108y/dX3 % QLA

60°0
60°0
60°0

00°0
00°0
000

00°0
00°0
000
000

(29°825'p5S)
19°8.5SS

sey/dx3 aLh

000
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
000

00°0
00°0
000
000

(zee82'sL)
z8°68L'8L

o8y/dx3 QLN

oUISI |00YDS BaLY BIRIOIDO

i(sso) /oud
00°0S2 18NUBARY |ejoL
00°0Ss¢

:(sso07) /3404d
000 :asuadx3 jejoL
000

i{sso) /oud
000 :asuadx3z jejol
000
000

i(sso07) 1340.d
00°8¥Z'S0L°L :asuadxgz |ejo,
18Bpng jJuauing

€20Z/1L€/10 8eq JJo-IND  €£Z02-ZZ0T -1edA
130d3¥ SSOT ANV 11d0¥d IIJIAN3IS A0O0d

%00°0

%0070

%000

%0070

0

0

Nd 8€:02:€0 €20¢/v1/20

SLNIWLSIANI
NO LS3HILNI Juno) [ealy abesany

SINAWLSIANI NO LSIFHILNI 0169
SINIWLSIANI NO LSTUILNI 0LS9
dX3 1A I0Hd punjay :3unoy |eajy abessay

TVOIRHO93I1LVYO-NON 000
dX3 JA Jold punjay 166G
A3Y YA MORId ANNATY :Juno) [esly abesaay

in 062

SAVIVS UvINO3IY (11
AN YA AORId NNATY 0elLs
STDIAYIS QOO4 :uno) jes|y abelaay

S3JIAUIS 004 00lLe

uopduoseq JUNOJIY|



L Jo y obed lsIq jooyos ealy eleloldQ Wd 8€:02:€0 €20¢/¥1/¢0

%00°0 0 1MV VIV Suno) [ea|y abesaay
000 00°0 i(sso7) 1 uyoad
000 00°0 000 000 1ONUBASY [ejoL
000 000 00°0 00°0 ALHVI VIV 1299
ALHVI VIV 1299
. ANGWITA
%0070 ] -NON-S31VS ATIVQ uno) [esjN sbeisay
000 000 i(ss0) / 3yoid
000 00°0 000 00'0 :9NUBASY jejol
000 00°0 000 0600 ANGNIZE-NON-SITVS Allva 099
ANGWIFA-NON-STTVS AIva 0299
%00°0 0 1SVYANVING-STTIVS ATIVA Juno) jesN abeloay
00°0 00'0 }(sso) / Woad
00°0 000 000 000 13NUBASY (ejol
00°0 000 00’0 000 1SvAMVIHa-SIVS Aiva 2199
LSVaMVIHUE-S3ATVS Aliva 199
%00°0 0 HONNT HOS-S31VS AV Juno) [ealy abelary
69°L18'¢L 90°295°¢L i(sso1) /0ad
62°0 69°L18°¢L 90°295°cl 00°568'VSC ‘BNUIATY [ejoL
62°0 69°L18'€L 90°295'€L 00°G68'¥ST HONNT HOS-S31vS ATIVa 1199
HONNT HOS-S3TVS Alivd 1199
Emﬁixm % QLA .omEnxm aLA oay/dx3 g LN jobpng jussng uopduoseq JUNoosoy!

€202/1€/10 -9)eq Jo-IND  £20Z-TTOT -1edA
130d3d SSOT ANV 1140dd 3DIA¥3IS 004



1 Jo G abed

{oz'scL)
000 (oz'sct)
000 (0z'8gl)
81bSL
SL°0 sL¥si
SL0 8L¥S1
99'126°62
£e'y 99°126'S2
£EY 99'1L/6'6Z
000
000 000
000 000
199y/dx3 % ALA  9eu/dx3 QLA

00°0
00°0
000

00’0
00°0
00°0

000
000
000

000
00°0
000

oey/dx3 AliN

JoU]SI |00YOS BalY BIRIOIDO

%000 0
i(sso7) /01d
000 :9NuUaAdy [ejoL
000
%0070 0
i(sso01) /3y01d
00°000°L :9nueAay [e)o]
00°000'L
%00°0 0
:(sso07) /04d
00°000'9 :9NuUsADY [eJ0L
0070009
%000 0
i(sso) /3404d
000 19NUBADY |ejoL
000
JoBpng juasung

€20Z/1L€/10 23eQ Jo-IN)  £202-220C 1B\
13d0d3¥ SSOT ANV 1id0¥d IDIAHNIS OO

Nd 8€:0¢-€0 £€20¢/¥1/20

ANN43Y ;Juno?) [eay sbelaay

aNNd3y 2669
aNnN43y

2669

dX3 YA HOId ANNSTY Juno) [eay abelaay

dX3 HA HOI"Md ANN43Y 1669
dX3 YA UORMd ANNHATY

1669

SNOILLONNA 1VID3dS :3uno) [eay abesaAy

SNOILONNAL VIO3dS 0€99
SNOLLONNS TVIO3dS

0£99

17NAyv Juno) Jesin abesany

1INnav 2299
i1nav
uopduasag

2299
JUNoIY:



.10 9 sbed 1oU3sIQ [00YOS BdlY EIBIOID0 Wd 8€:02:€0 €20¢/1/C0

%00°0 0 HONNT MTIN S3IAISANS :3uno) esy abesoay
9Z'6€L'VES 18°SYS‘op i(ss07) 1 340id
6L°0 9Z'6€.L'VES 18'eyS'or 00°265°089 anuaAay [ej0L
6.0 92'6£L'VES 18°EYS'oY 00'265°089 HONNT MW Saiaisans 1es8
HONNT XN s3iaisans L£S8
INOD
%000 o FAUILIY FYVHS TLVLS Uno) [esjy abeseny
12°108'02 000 i(ss07) /3u0dd
sZ'0 12°108'02 00°0 00798 19NUaAdY [ejoL
G20 12'108°'02 000 00'v€9'v8 ANOD FHILIY FHVHS IALVLS 0282
LNOD 3¥i13¥ FUVHS JLVLS 0Z8.
%000 0 a3 2 SS IUVHS FLVLS :3uno) [ea| sbessay
§8'6.8'y 000 i(ss01) /0id
1Z'0 $8'5/8'Y 000 00'29¢'81 anuaAsy [el0L
120 68'G/8'Y 000 00'29€'8L Q3N ® SS IYVHS 3LVLS 0184
3N ® SS FUVHS ILVLS (]K:72
%000 0 LSVANVING/HONNTIM TN Juno) |ealy sbesery
ZL65€E'ZS 85°8.8'8 i(sso1) /oud
e ZL'65€'CS 86'8.¢'8 00°61€°LZ 18nueAdy [e3oL
or'e z.'65€'eS 85'8.¢€'8 00'6L€'LZ LSVINYIHS/HONNIMTIN 009Z
LSVAMYIHE/HONNTMIN 0092
‘oou/dxd % QLA 99w/dX3 QLA gey/dx3 ai1W jeBpng jeuny . . uonduoseq Junoody!

€20Z/1€/10 :91eQ HJO-INY  €Z0T-TZOT -4BdA
130d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d JFDIANAS A004



1 0 / abed

0s°0
14 00]

00°0
000

1o9y/dx3 % QLA

$8'200°8S|
19'8.S'PSS
TG18STLL

00°0
00°0
00°0

s0/dx3 QLA

Puisig [00Yds ealy BIEIOIDQ Nd 8€:0¢:€0 £€20¢/¥1/C0

(18'662°0L)

7€°68L'8L 00°8¥Z's0L‘L
15°681'89 00'250°601°L
00°0

000 00°000°Z¥
000 00°000°2Y

Jey/dx3 QLN  ¥ebpng juaind

%000 0 suoneso Iy :Juno) |eajy abelaay

(ss07) / yjoud [e10] puEID
:asuadxg jejol puels)
:9NUSADY [e)o] puels)
suopjeao ||y

ALIQOWWOD
%0070 0 a31VNOQ ANTVA :3uno) [eajy abeseay

i(sso) 13y01d
:9NUdAaY |ejol
ALIGOWNOD Q3LYNOA 3NTVA ££58

ALIGOWWOD d3LVNOQ ANTVA €€G68
uonduosaqg JUNOJIY

£20Z/L€/10 :93eQ HO-IND  £Z0Z-ZZOZ eI
1¥0d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d 3JIAN3S 4004



FEBRUARY 2023

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND AMOUNT
General Fund S 2,535,034.14
Cafeteria Fund S 30,979.97
Capital Projects S 123,794.05
Capital Reserve S -

S 2,689,808.16

Budget YTD Exp %

Fund 10 $ 59,627,792.00 S 28,722,698.12 48.17%



Cafeteria Fund
February 20, 2023

Payment# PaymntDt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
9214 | 01/11/2023 :CARDMEMBER SERVICES Misc Non Food Supplies $ 233.01
79215 T 01/31/2023 'AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC ~ Office Supplies $ 123.32
9216 | 01/31/2023 CLARK SERVICE GROUP ) -Repaurs&rvlamtenai'ﬁcé $  9,004.61
9217 01/31/2023 COMMERCIAL KITCHEN REPAIR SERVICE Equment Repalrs $ 127.00
9218 | 01/31/2023 |DFADAIRY BRANDS - FOOD '$ 387585
9219 i 01/31/2023 [DUTCH-WAY FARM MARKETINC ~ 'FoOD s 31.74
9220 01/31/2023 M6iiAB|To BAKING COMPANY 7 rOODT T T § 34896
221 01/31/2023 ' PENN JERSEY PAPER CO. ~ Paper Products s 861.08
9222 | 01/31/2023 'SHARE FOOD PROGRAM - D"éhated Commodltles/Dellvery Charges - § 336.16

9223 . 01/31/2023 . US FOODS $ 15 808.36
779224 02/08/2023 ;CARDMEMBER"éE’RVi’CE”s““’"""'"""’""'""'f"lfd'db'“' $ 22088

TOTAL $ 30,979.97




Capital Project Fund
February 20, 2023

Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
140 01/11/2023 'ARCHITERRA PC !Professiona! Fees $ 329.67
141 f’o"i’/'ﬁ /2023 JAMES DOORCHECK INC ‘DOORS $ 25,350.00

142 ' 01/11/2023 TANNER FURNITURE ‘CAPITAL PROJ-EXIST BLDG-EQUIP ' § 30,181.36
143 | 02/07/2023 ARCHITERRAPC Professional Fees N $ 707.94

144 02/07/2023 JAMES DOORCHECK INC .DOORS & HARDWARE $ 24,243.00
145 | 02/09/2023 TRIANGLE COMMUNICATIONS INC ?COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK $ 42,982.08

TOTAL $§ 123,794.05




Capital Reserves Fund
February 20, 2023

Payment #

Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase

NO REPORT

Amount




General Fund
February 20, 2023

Payment #
191191
191192
191193
191194
191195
191196
191197
191198
191199
191200
191201
191202
191203
191204
191205
191206
191207
191208
191209
191210
191211
191212
191213
191214
191215
191216
191217
191218
191219
191220
191221
191222
191223
191224
191225
191226
191227
191228
191229

Paymnt Dt
01/13/2023
01/13/2023
01/13/2023

' 01/13/2023

01/13/2023
01/13/2023

' 01/13/2023
| 01/13/2023

01/13/2023

| 01/13/2023
' 01/13/2023
' 01/13/2023

01/13/2023

' 01/13/2023
' 01/13/2023
| 01/13/2023

01/13/2023

| 01/13/2023
' 01/13/2023
' 01/13/2023

01/13/2023
01/13/2023

1 01/13/2023
1 01/13/2023
' 01/13/2023

01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023

1 01/20/2023
1 01/20/2023

01/20/2023
01/20/2023

1 01/20/2023
| 01/20/2023
| 01/20/2023
' 01/20/2023
' 01/20/2023
| 01/20/2023

01/20/2023

Vendor Name
ANDY SAMSON

'BENJAMIN STERLING
'BRETT KENNETT
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
'CM REGENT LLC

'DAN GREER
'DEGLER-WHITING INC
'DELAWARE ELEVATOR INC.

DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC

'DUTCHWAY HARDWARE
'EDWARD PAPP
'ELIZABETH & THOMAS SETH

FRONTROW CALYPSO LLC

'GEIGER

'JAMES DOORCHECK INC

JIM WEBB

'KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION
'KEYSTONE COLLECTIONS GROUP
LEARNWELL SERVICES

'MARKS PLUMBING PARTS
COMPTROLLER OF MARYLAND
PETTY CASH

'TENNANT SALES AND SERVICE

' THOMAS CUSTOM BUILDERS INC
'ZACH SMITH

'21ST CENTURY MEDIA

3P LEARNING
ADAM WAGAMAN
ADRIAN BEILER

'ALEN SECURITY

AT&T MOBILITY

CARL BEHM

COMMONWEALTH CHARTER ACADEMY
DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY

'FAITHFUL TRANSPORT
'FOUNDATIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
'GEMMA SERVICES

'GERAD NOVAK

H & L TEAM SALES

Description Of Purchase
PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING

‘TAX REFUND

PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING
VARIOIUS - SEE ATTACHED
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD

'PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING

REMOVE WALL IN JH WRESTLING RM
REPAIRS & MAINT - JHS EQUIP

'SUPPLIES
'SUPPLIES

PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING
TAX REFUND

'SUPPLIES

'PRINTING

'OPER/MAINT SERVICES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING
'CBIZ Fees

'WAGE ATTACHMENT
'HOSPITAL TUTORING

SUPPLIES
STATE INCOME TAX

'SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP
PAINT WRESTLING ROOM
PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING
ADVERTISING

‘3P LEARNING 2 YR MEMBERSHIP
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL

TECH SRVS-EQUIP/REPL
OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

'SUPPLIES
‘TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER

TUITION
OT/ SPEECH SERVICES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
UNIFORMS

€ P O 6 P H 7 A B R €A R €A €79 B €/ €7 €7 €7 & €7 7 €H B € N B H N A N H N H A & P O P

Amount
375.00
397.33
375.00
11,109.21
5,225.40
375.00
8,600.00
325.00
1,117.26
670.06
375.00
4,258.78
7,870.00
188.71
5,182.00
375.00
7.00
46.81
1,618.75
2,460.54
833.78
89.32
3,228.49
3,925.00
375.00
216.94
3,224.00
159.00
89.00
2,715.20
89.80
89.00
28,661.50
1,462.54
5,684.83
3,872.00
382.85
89.00
841.00




General Fund
February 20, 2023

191230
191231
191232
191233
191234
191235
191236
191237
191238
191239
191240
191241
191242
191243
191244
191245
191246
191247
191248
191249
191250
191251
191252
191254
191255
191256
191257
191258
191259
191260
191261
191273
191274
191275
191276
191277
191278
191279

191280
191281

01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023

' 01/20/2023
1 01/20/2023

01/20/2023
01/20/2023

' 01/20/2023
1 01/20/2023

01/20/2023
01/20/2023

1 01/20/2023
1 01/20/2023
' 01/20/2023

01/20/2023
01/20/2023

' 01/20/2023

01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/20/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023

01/27/2023
01/27/2023

HORSHAM CLINIC
JEFF ERISMAN

'JONATHAN SNYDER
'KAUFFMAN GAS

KIRKLYNN
LANCASTER AWARD & APPAREL

'LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL GROUP

LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL GROUP
LANGUAGE CIRCLE ENTERPRISES
LISA GRIEST

'M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC
'MACGILL SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLIES

METCO
MUSIC & ARTS

'ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
'OVERHEAD DOOR OF LANCSTER

PENNSYLVANIA CYBER CHARTER
PAPCO

'POSITIVE COACHING ALLIANCE
'RAMY RAHAL

REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL
RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP
SCHOOL SPECIALTY

'TENNANT SALES AND SERVICE

TOM HERR

TOM HILLEN

TRAVIS SORENSEN

US FOODS

WESTERN PEST SERVICES
XEROX CORPORATION

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC
AGORA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL
AIRGAS USALLC

ALEN SECURITY

AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHOOL

'BEST AUTHENTICS

BUCKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT
DEVEREUX FOUNDATION

DREAMBOX LEARNING INC

'FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #501

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL

GREENHOUSE PROPANE

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
'ATHLETIC AWARDS

ATHLETIC TRAINING SERVICES
MEDICAL SERVS - PHYS STU/EMP
PROFESSIONAL ED SERVICES

TITLE Il (A) STAFF DEV PLC SAL

SERVICE
SUPPLIES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES
'JH CHORUS MUSIC
'SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAINT - BLDGS

'CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'UNLEADED FUEL

POSITIVE COACHING ALLI PARTNERSHIP
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

FOOTBALL HELMETS

SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP

PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BOYS BASKEBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
'CTE SUPPLIES

PEST CONTROL

'PRINTING

PRINTING

CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

SUPPLIES

TECH SRVS-EQUIP/REPL

CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

SUPPLIES

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

MENTAL HEALTH SPEC / SOCIAL WORKER

TECHFEES -C & |
SUPPLIES

& &P LA - R R AN R o I - A - A - A - - R e A Al = I - R - A e I - AN SR A - A - A - A - R e A A A A R - -

240.00
89.00
89.00
71.92
89.00
47.00

7,292.00
1,068.00
1,350.00
1,875.15
4,883.79

473.32

329.40
10.05

147.15

383.00

2,616.92
5,243.32
2,250.00
89.00
13,676.52
2,537.75

171.36

597.62

121.00

121.00

159.00

1,380.31
455.00
3,475.58
474.68
3,925.38
30.25
2,004.00
596,595.40
53.05
1,202.24
26,575.00

22,400.00
3,868.96




General Fund

February 20, 2023
191282 01/27/2023 FRANKLIN & MARSHALL TRACK DUES/FEES $ 175.00
191283 01/27/2023 HORSHAM CLINIC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $ 660.00
191284 01/27/2023 INSIGHT PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTER SCHOOQL TUITION $ 2,616.92
191285 01/27/2023 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS SUPPLIES $ 126.42
191286 01/27/2023 MCGINNIS RACHEL REIMB DUES/FEES '$ 75.00
191287 01/27/2023 METCO GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 43.00
191288 01/27/2023 MUSIC & ARTS JH CHORUS MUSIC $ 34.10
191289 01/27/2023 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC SUPPLIES $ 651.62
191290 01/27/2023 PARKESBURG AREA BUSINESS ASSOC  CTE DUES/FEES $ 60.00
191291 01/27/2023 PA DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY-B OPER/MAINT-DUES/FEES $ 866.00
191292 01/27/2023 PRESSLEY RIDGE AIDE SERVICES $ 5,088.00
191293 01/27/2023 STEWART BUSINESS SYSTEMS LLC SUPPLIES $ 182.00
191294 01/27/2023 CHRIS VOSHELL TECHNICAL SUPPORT $ 350.00
191295 01/27/2023 WESTERN CHESTER COUNTY CTE DUES/FEES $ 185.00
191298 02/03/2023 ADRIAN BEILER PIAA OFFICIALS - JH GIRLS BASKETBALL $ 121.00
191299 02/03/2023 AMOS & EMMA STOLTZFUS TAX REFUND $ 615.57
191300 02/03/2023 BRIAN LONDON PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL $ 159.00
191301 02/03/2023 CARL BEHM 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL $ 89.00
191302 02/03/2023 CHESTER COUNTY TREASURER 12023 CHESTER COUNTY TAX BILL $ 675.87
191303 02/03/2023 CHRISTINA MARKEL PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING $ 250.00
191304 02/03/2023 CHARLES MCKNETT PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING $ 250.00
191305 02/03/2023 CINTAS OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES $ 381.74
191306 02/03/2023 CLINT FERRORRIO 'PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING $ 300.00
191307 02/03/2023 DAN GREER PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING $ 410.00
191308 02/03/2023 DAVE KMIECIK PIAA OFFICIALS - JH SOFTBALL $ 121.00
191309 02/03/2023 DAVE MILLER PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL $ 89.00
191310 02/03/2023 DUTCH-WAY FARM MARKET INC SUPPLIES $ 178.23
191311 02/03/2023 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC SUPPLIES $ 2,046.10
191312 02/03/2023 DUTCHWAY HARDWARE SUPPLIES $ 780.52
191313  02/03/2023 GEMMA SERVICES OT / SPEECH SERVICES $ 361.95
191314 02/03/2023 GERAD NOVAK PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL $ 89.00
191315 02/03/2023 GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS $ 3,525.87
191316  02/03/2023 GUNNER GEHR 'PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING $ 250.00
191317 02/03/2023 JAMES CANADAY 'PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING $ 300.00
191318  02/03/2023 JEFF PIERCE 'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL $ 89.00
191319 02/03/2023 JIM WEBB PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING $ 300.00
191320 02/03/2023 JOE GEBHARD PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL $ 89.00
191321 02/03/2023 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PRO REPAIRS & MAINT - OES EQUIP $ 1,141.74
191322 02/03/2023 JOSH BOULTBEE PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL $ 159.00
191323 02/03/2023 KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION CBIZ FEES $ 7.00




General Fund
February 20, 2023

191324
191325
191326
191327
191328
181330
191331
191332
191333
191334
191335
191336
191337
191338
191339
191340
191341
191342
191343
191344
191345
191346
191347
191348
191349
191350
191351
191352
191353
191354
191355
191356
191357
191358
191359
191360
191361
191362
191363
191364

02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023

1 02/03/2023
1 02/03/2023

02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023

1 02/03/2023

02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023

1 02/03/2023
' 02/10/2023

02/10/2023
02/10/2023

KEY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS / QTRAK
BENJAMIN KEENE

KEYSTONE COLLECTIONS GROUP
KIRK LYNN

LANCASTER AWARD & APPAREL
LISA GRIEST

M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC
MADISON HANDWERGER

MARK MENTZER

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS
MICHAEL SCHILPP

'MIKE WASSON
'NCTE

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
PENNSYLVANIA FFA ASSOCIATION

'PAPCO

PECO ENERGY COMPANY
RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES LLC
RESTAURANT STORE (THE)
'RUNNYMEDE SANCTUARY TRUST
SAMUEL & BARBARA KING
SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY
SCOTT ECKENROD

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
TERRY FARRELL

TOM HERR

TOM HILLEN

T P TRAILERS INC

TRACY FLETCHER

TRUE KEY PIANO SERVICE
VENINI ALISON

VMM ECKMAN LP

WINNER'S CIRCLE CENTER INC.
XEROX CORPORATION

ZOOM ID

LANCASTER CITY POLICE FOUNDATION
ADRIAN BEILER

AMERIHEALTH INC

AT&T MOBILITY

POSTAGE MEATER LEASE

SPORTS REFUND

WAGE ATTACHMENT

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
SUPPLIES

REIMB INST/CURR DEV - REFRESHMENTS
SERVICE

PIAA OFFICIALS - FIELD HOCKEY

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

'SUPPLIES

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - WRESTLING
DUES/FEES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

DUES/FEES

UNLEADED FUEL

'ELECTRIC

TECH SRVS EQUIP/REPL

'CTE SUPPLIES

TAX REFUND

TAX REFUND
'SUPPLIES
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL

SUPPLIES

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - JH SOFTBALL

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIANO TUNING

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

‘TAX REFUND
TUITION

PRINTING

VARSITY LETTERS

DUES/FEES

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
SPENDING ACCOUNT FEES
OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE

275.99
50.00
108.88
89.00
76.00
70.84
191.34
101.00
70.00
24.04
89.00
250.00
50.00
53.45
199.17
380.00
3,542.25
10.00
2,197.10
2,996.00
13.02
499.26
36.15
70.00
331.18
210.00
121.00
89.00
335.00
89.00
140.00
1,548.00
72.64
6,204.00
5,086.87
357.00
220.00
159.00
700.35
6,097.88




General Fund
February 20, 2023

191365
191366
191367
191368
191369
191370
191371
191372
191373
191374
191375
191376
191377
191378
191379
191380
191381
191382
191383
191384
191385
191386
191387
191388
191389
191390
191391
191392
191393
191394
191395
191396
191397
191398
191399
191400
D000002028
D000002029
D000002030
D000002031

02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023

1 02/10/2023

02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023

1 02/10/2023
' 02/10/2023

02/10/2023
02/10/2023

' 02/10/2023
1 02/10/2023

02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/1072023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
01/13/2023
01/13/2023
01/13/2023
01/13/2023

BRENT WILSON
BRIAN CROUSE
BRIAN SHOPF
CARL BEHM

'CM REGENT LLC
'E-TOWN OPTIMIST CLUB

FAITHFUL TRANSPORT

'MELVIN B. & LINDA L. FISHER
'FP FINANCE

GREG GEIST

HERBEIN+COMPANY INC

HUGH O'BRIAN YOUTH LEADERSHIP
IMPACT APPLICATIONS

JEFF PIERCE

JONATHAN YODER

LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL GROUP

LISA GRIEST

MEMCO

MICHAEL KUHN

NWEA

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

'JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

PAPCO

PRLAEF

PENN MANOR WRESTLING CLUB
PSAT 10

'REPUBLIC SERVICES #319

SAINT JOSEPHS UNIVERSITY
SPORTSMANS

SPRING GROVE WRESTLING CLUB
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

TOM HERR

VERIZON WIRELESS

WESTERN PEST SERVICES
WHITAKER CTR FOR SCIENCE & ARTS

ROBERT C WIGGINS REVOCABLE TRUST

ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
CBIZ PAYROLL INC

DELTA DENTAL

PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BOYS BASKETBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD
DUES/FEES

TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER

TAX REFUND

'POSTAGE MEATER LEASE

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
BUSINESS-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
DUES/FEES

'DUES/FEES

PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
ATHLETIC TRAINING SERVICES

TITLE Il (A) STAFF DEV PLC SAL

SCALE CALIBRATION
PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS BASKBALL
PROF ED SVC-ESSER Il FUNDS

'SUPPLIES
'SUPPLIES

UNLEADED FUEL

CTE Childcare Culinary Dues
DUES/FEES

DUES/FEES

CONTRACTED SERVICE
DUEL ENROLLMENT TUITION
SUPPLIES

DUES/FEES

REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE

PIAA OFFICIALS - JH GIRLS BASKETBALL

OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
SPECIAL SERVICE - OES BEES

50% DOWNPAYMENT FIELD TRIP
TAX REFUND

TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER
SUPPLIES

MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

P L H P P P A AL D LRLN LD PR AL DD LHLD P SN R DL RS DS s

210.00
159.00
89.00
331.00
5,222.50
275.00
12,787.07
124.29
214.50
89.00
6,980.00
250.00
462.00
89.00
89.00
3,646.00
4,708.71
695.00
89.00
1,700.00
487.48
99.92
2,127.51
200.00
100.00
826.00
16,450.25
18,800.00
1,809.20
75.00
3,042.98
121.00
2,842.41
480.00
590.00
444.67
4,533.41
6,432.13
436.83
7,687.00




General Fund

February 20, 2023
D000002032 01/13/2023 HODOROVICH DARREN SUPPLIES $ 330.95
D000002033 01/13/2023 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 25,720.36
D000002034 01/13/2023 PA LEADERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 7,643.44
D000002035 01/13/2023 PRECISION FIRE PROTECTION OPER/MAINT-OIS CONTRACTED SRVS $ 1,000.00
D000002036 01/13/2023 SAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC EQUIPMENT $ 45,167.54
D000002037 01/13/2023 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC 4578, 403B & ROTH $ 27,266.87
D000002038 01/20/2023 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER $ 3,976.74
D000002039  01/20/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC SUPPLIES $ 7,258.99
D000002040 01/20/2023 BRANDYWINE FLAGS OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES $ 530.45
D000002041 01/20/2023 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE $ 23,042.66
D000002042 01/20/2023 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE $ 440.00
D000002043 01/20/2023 COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 13,718.06
D000002044 01/20/2023 COYNE CHEMICAL CO. OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-MAINT $ 1,181.80
D000002045 01/20/2023 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS PRINTING $ 2,128.10
D000002046 01/20/2023 FRONTIER OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE $ 6,248.05
D000002047 01/20/2023 HCSG CAMPUS SERVICE GROUP CUSTODIAL SERVICES $ 63,138.75
D000002048 01/20/2023 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP '$ 44,376.70
D000002049 01/20/2023 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY SUPPLIES $ 234.43
D000002050 01/20/2023 LIBERTY DOOR SYSTEMS LLC SUPPLIES $ 339.07
D000002051 01/20/2023 OFFICE BASICS INC SUPPLIES '$ 850.00
D000002052 01/20/2023 PECO ELECTRIC '$ 32,289.40
D000002053 01/20/2023 PROASYS INC WATER TREAT CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES '$ 597.50
D000002054 01/20/2023 PURE WATER TECHNOLOGY 'WATER PURIFICATION $ 105.00
D000002055 01/20/2023 SIGNAL 88 LLC 'OTHER PROF SVRS $ 14,567.45
D000002056 01/20/2023 SUBURBAN TESTING LABS INC SUPPLIES/TESTING $ 597.46
D000002057  01/20/2023 SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES '$ 9,340.00
D000002058 01/20/2023 SWIFTMD DUES/FEES $ 909.09
D000002059 01/20/2023 THOMSON REUTERS INFORMATION CHARGES $ 235.42
D000002060 01/20/2023 WINDVIEW ATHLETIC FIELDS ATHLETIC FIELD MAINTENANCE $ 52,850.00
D000002061 01/20/2023 WINDLE'S WATER WORKS WATER $ 203.00
D000002062 01/27/2023 21ST CENTURY CYBERC S CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION '$ 14,984.98
D000002063 01/27/2023 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER '$ 313,833.00
D000002064 01/27/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC SUPPLIES $ 6,911.54
D000002065 01/27/2023 AUSTILL'S REHABILITATION SERVICE OT /PT SERVICES $ 8,475.72
D000002066 01/27/2023 ANDREA BISIGNAN! REIMB SHIPPING $ 76.97
D000002067 01/27/2023 BRANDYWINE FLAGS OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES $ 225.65
D000002068 01/27/2023 CASCADE SCHOOL SUPPLIES GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 104.21
D000002069 01/27/2023 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE $ 4,637.34
D000002070 01/27/2023 CCRN ED & BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT ED & BEHAVIORAL SUPPORTS '$ 87,301.75
D000002071 01/27/2023 CRITICARE HOME HEALTH & NURSING SUB NURSE $ 940.50




General Fund
February 20, 2023

D000002072
D000002073
D000002074
D000002075
D000002076
D000002077
D000002078
D000002079
D000002080
D000002081
D000002082
D000002083
D000002084
D000002085
D000002086
D000002087
D000002088
D000002089
D000002080
D000002091
D000002092
D000002093
D000002094
D000002095
D000002096
D000002097
D000002098
D000002099
D000002100
D000002101
D000002102
D000002103
D000002104

DO00002105

D000002106
D000002107
D000002108
D000002109
D000002110
D000002111

01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
01/27/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/03/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023

DELTA DENTAL

HCSG CAMPUS SERVICE GROUP
INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
PA UC FUND

KEGEL KELINLITTS & LORD LLP
MCCARTHY DALE

‘TARA MURDOCK

RIVER ROCK ACADEMY
ROTHWELL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS

'SCHOLASTIC INC
'SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
CBIZ PAYROLL INC

'CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT
'CREIGHTON EMILY L
DEL CO PUBLIC SCHOOLS HEALTHCARE

DELTA DENTAL

'HARDY JILL
'HODOROVICH DARREN
'INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS

KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO.
LANCASTER-LEBANON IU # 13

'BROOKE MALDONADO

CHRISTINE MARSALA
MONTAGUE SARAH

NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS LLC

ORNER MICHELE M

PURE WATER TECHNOLOGY
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
SCHREIBER RACHEL M

TOWN SERVICE CENTER INC

TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC
ZAJAC MARJORY

ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC
ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT
DELTA DENTAL

EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS
GRAINGER

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS
CUSTODIAL SERVICES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - UNEMP COMP
LEGAL SERVICES

REIMB SUPPLIES

REIMB SUPPLIES

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
PRINTING

BOOK FAIR

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

'SUPPLIES
'MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED

OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

REIMB BOARD SRVCS - MEALS/REFRE
SUPPLIES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
SUPPLIES

'PRINTING

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
TUITION REIMB NON-CERT STAFF
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS
REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

WATER PURIFICATION

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE

4578B, 403B & ROTH

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER
TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER
Perkin CTE Homeland Equipment
OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

'PRINTING

SUPPLIES

R €7 B P PR P £R R €A R R P R OO P R N €A A N R N H €A H A P €A €PN A R €7 P A P A A &

3,744.60
1,657.50
59,781.61
429.67
4,720.00
84.87
29.95
8,811.20
24408
2,694.87
3,290.00
1,967.45
436.83
120,922.46
4,644.00
118,217.48
13,564.11
78.19
98.92
53,847.07
93.92
270.30
3,096.00
3,195.00
450.00
1,687.75
15.33
105.00
39,136.50
4,644.00
1,298.59
27,616.30
459.00
8,164.05
53,215.49
16,702.65
64,232.79
3,106.20
1,881.82
1,683.86




General Fund
February 20, 2023

D000002112
D000002113

D000002114

D000002115
D000002116
D000002117

D000002118

D000002119
D000002120
D000002121
D000002122

02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023
02/10/2023

1 02/10/2023

02/10/2023

INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS

'LINVILLE HILL CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
'MARTIN HELENA T

PECO

PENN POWER SYSTEMS
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC
SCHOLASTIC INC

SDIC

SHULTZ DANA LEIGH

STOLTZFUS FEED AND SUPPLY INC
TOWN SERVICE CENTER INC

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER
REIMB CTP-SUPPLIES
ENERGY - NATURAL GAS
REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE
PROF DEVELOPMENT

TITLE | PI BOOKS
EMPLOYER SHARE W/C
REIMB DUES/FEES

VO AG EQUIPMENT

REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE

€ P hH P 6 & OB P LW

$

38,258.80
24,885.00
53.71
27,213.44
1,172.84
400.00
300.00
3,701.72
253.00
5,849.58
614.56

TOTAL $ 2,535,034.14




Cardmember Services

TOTAL

February 20, 2023

Payment Payment

Number Date VendorName Description Amount
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SP POKIT INNOVATIONS FRGN TRANS FEE S 10.61
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES RESTAURANT STORE RETURN S (42.99)
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES :GIMKIT PRO- SERVICE RETURN S (42.00)
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES EL LIMON- STUDENT REWARD, PIZZA VILLA- STUDENT ADVIS MTNG ~ $ 264.99
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'VISTAPRINT S 56.45
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'SNAPFISH ) 118.28
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES WATER-COFFEE DELIVER S 227.98
191194 '01/13/2023'CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART S 152.65
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART $ 152.66
191194 '01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'WALMART, TRACKWRESTLING.COM S 202.66
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SHED CUSTOM CREATIONS s 299.00
191194 01/13/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES MCKENNA MOMENTS, GIANT, M&T DISPLAYS S 276.45
191194 '01/13/2023'CARDMEMBER SERVICES SOCIAL THINKING ) 260.04
191194 01/13/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES PIZZA VILLA - WORKING LUNCH S 102.03
191194 | 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'LNP MEDIA GROUP ' S 13.95
191194 01/13/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES PTC EZPASS S 17.20
191194 01/13/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES MAIL N MORE SERVICES S 38.46
191194 '01/13/2023'CARDMEMBER SERVICES USPS - KINDERGARTEN MAILINGS S 2,552.00
191194 ' 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'SPXTOOL STORE, POKIT, PARTS EXPRESS S 783.49
191194 | 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'JOTFORM INC, ZOOM ' S 314.00
191194 '01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS S 5.25
191194 '01/13/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART S 71.00
191194 '01/13/2023.CARDMEMBER SERVICES WALMART S 79.18
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES THINGLINK INC. s 1,500.00
191194 | 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES THE WEBSTAURANT STORE , RESTAURANTSTORE.COM S 1,848.50
191194 01/13/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES BETTER KID CARE S 25.00
191194 01/13/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES USPS S 51.25
191194 01/13/2023'CARDMEMBER SERVICES CHEWY.COM S 79.78
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES EVERYDAYSPEECH.COM S 399.99
191194 01/13/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICES COUNTY OF CHESTER -PARKS S 103.30
191194 01/13/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES CLASS CREATOR LLC S 462.00
191194 01/13/2023 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES THE PENCIL STORE S 237.10
191194 01/13/2023'CARDMEMBER SERVICES WEIS S 104.95
191194 01/13/2023'CARDMEMBER SERVICES LANGUAGE CIRCLE ENTERPRISES S 126.00
191194 01/13/2023'CARDMEMBER SERVICES ACADIENCE TRAINING ORG S 258.00

$

11,109.21




